
TO: All Members of the General Assembly

FROM: Representative Harry Readshaw, Member, 36th
Legislative District

DATE:

RE:

February t9,2Ol2

Designating April 2Ol2 as 'Child Abuse Prevention
Month'in Pennsylvania

In the near future, I will be introducing a resolution declaring April2OI,2
as "Child Abuse Prevention Month" in the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania.

Children are our greatest joy and our most important responsibility. It is
our job to love, protect and nurture these young people to make sure that
they grow into healthy, well-adJusted and productive adults. Child abuse
crosses all racial, economic and geographic boundaries across this nation
and throughout this Commonwealth. It is the task of all of us, whether as
individuals, community groups or government organizations, to prevent
child abuse or maltreatment of our youngest population.

If you wish to cosponsor this legislation, please contact Margaret
Tricarico at mtricarico@pahouse. net ot 7 t7 -7 7 2-55,6A {Democratic Caucus
Ext. 6168f. 

l
Thank you.
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